
June 25, 2001

Mr. Fred Muhl
Disc Graphics Incorporated
1160 West 16th Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46202 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7000 0600 0023 5189 6526

Re: Source Specific Operation Status
097-14546-00279
Revocation of S 097-14071-00279

Dear Mr. Muhl:

On March 27, 2001 the City of Indianapolis Environmental Resources Management Division (ERMD)
issued the Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA) S097-14071-00279 to Disc Graphics, Incorporated
located at 1160 West 16th Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46202.  On June 11, 2001, Disc Graphics, Incorporated
notified ERMD in writing that Disc Graphics, Incorporated ceased operation at the facility on May 25, 2001 and
formally requested a revocation of S097-14071-00279.  

The operating permit, S097-14071-00279 issued March 27, 2001 is hereby revoked.  Pursuant to IC
4-21.5-3-5(a) and (b), this revocation is effective eighteen (18) days from the date of this letter.

Any construction or modification that would result in potential to emit greater than the exemption levels,
as specified in 326 IAC 2-1.1-3 (Exemptions) shall be subject to New Source Review (NSR) and must be
approved by ERMD before such construction or modification may occur.

If you have any questions regarding this revocation, please contact Mr. Mark Caraher of my staff at
(317)327-2272.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Daniel B. Dovenbarger

Daniel B. Dovenbarger
Administrator, ERMD

cc: files
Mindy Hahn, IDEM, OAQ
Matt Mosier, ERMD, Compliance


